
NEW BEDFORD RETIREMENT BOARD

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

CORE OPEN-END GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE (NOT PUBLICLY TRADED) 
I. INTRODUCTION
The New Bedford Retirement Board (“Board”) is considering an allocation to a Core Open-End Global Infrastructure Fund ("Proposed Product").  The mandate size for the search will be approximately $20 million. Individual contracts will be awarded and stated in accordance with M.G.L. Ch. 32 and all applicable investment guidelines administered by the Public Employee Retirement Administration Commission (“PERAC”). The Board reserves the right to reject any and all proposals at its discretion or to select more than one manager and to determine the amount of assets each will manage.  
Please direct questions pertaining to the Request for Proposal via email only to bostonrfp@segalmarco.com no later than March 23, 2023.
II. SCOPE OF SERVICES
The successful respondent will be expected to invest the assets under his or her care in accordance with the dictates of M.G.L. Ch. 32 and the rules and regulations set forth by the PERAC as well as the professional standards of a fiduciary.

The investment manager's primary responsibility, however, will be to serve the Board in its fiduciary capacity regarding these funds.  The investment manager will be expected to meet with the Board at regular intervals and to report to the Board at least quarterly on the portfolio.  The investment manager will be expected to invest in accordance with the goals and objectives of the Board and within the tolerance for risk established therein.

Should the respondent ultimately be selected to manage the assets on behalf of the Board, under the requirements of M.G.L. Ch. 32, Section 23B, the contract must state that the manager is a fiduciary with respect to the Board’s funds and that the manager shall not be indemnified by the Board. Additionally, the contractual commitment cannot exceed 7 years.
III. SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS
Please complete the following documents and submit them (with all attachments not to exceed 10MB) to Eric Cohen at ecohen@newbedfordretirement.org and Carol Loi at bostonrfp@segalmarco.com with the email subject “New Bedford Core Global Infrastructure Fund”:

1. Perac Forms (https://www.mass.gov/lists/perac-compliance-investments-forms)

· Vendor Contact Information 

· Vendor Disclosures 

· Vendor Certification 

· Placement Agent Statement for Investment Management 
2. Fee Proposal

3. Minimum Criteria Response Sheet for Core Open End Global Infrastructure Fund

4. Compliance and Operational Questionnaire

5. Complete Sections I to VI and Section IX for the Infrastructure RFI Questionnaire excel file (please provide response in excel format)

6. Please provide 5 client references.

Please note the following:
· Proposals shall be signed by an official with power to bind the proposers, and it shall contain a statement that the proposal is firm through December 31, 2023.

· Proposal must be received at the Board prior to 3:00 p.m. EST on April 5, 2023. Proposals will not be accepted after the closing date and time.

· The Board reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals or any parts thereof, and to waive any formalities in the submission of proposals if it is deemed in the best interests of the Board to do so.
· Please be aware that any submissions will be reviewed and discussed at a public meeting of the New Bedford Retirement Board.  Under the Massachusetts Public Records Law, all materials included on the agenda of a public meeting are subject to release upon request.  The New Bedford Retirement Board is unable to withhold or redact any portion of the record once it is reviewed by the Board.  No portion of your report should be marked as “confidential”, “proprietary”, “trade secret” or any other words to that effect.
IV. ACCEPTANCE AND AWARD
The Board may elect to schedule an interview process with respondents based upon the proposals' relative merits and relative prices. The Board reserves the right to reject any or all proposals at its sole discretion whether prior to or after the interview.  The Board shall also have sole discretion in deciding which respondents will be considered/interviewed.

The respondents are hereby advised that any proposal selected shall be subject to (a) approval of the Board, (b) a written contract, and (c) approval by PERAC. Failure of the parties to agree on mutually acceptable contract language will void the award of the proposed engagement to the selected candidate. The Board shall have sole discretion in determining whether the parties are unable to reach agreement on the language of the written contract.  The Board may require that the contract contain mandatory contractual terms and language.

V. SEARCH EVALUATION CRITERIA
The successful respondent will be expected to meet the standards necessary in order to satisfy the demands placed on the Board under Section II – Scope of Services.  Respondents are expected to fill out the Request for Proposal which can be found on Segal Marco Advisors’ website http://segalmarco.com/about-us/client-rfps.  The Board, in evaluating manager qualifications, will use this information and any other promotional materials, reports, or documents that the respondent may wish to submit.  
The managers will be evaluated based on the following:

· The capability to manage the portfolio in accordance with requirements and restrictions mandated by M.G.L. c. 32 and PERAC.

· The ability to analyze and monitor financial markets.

· Proven track record of success in managing infrastructure portfolios.
· Clear and demonstrable understanding of the infrastructure market.
· The strength and stability of the organization.

· The ability to provide these services at competitive rates.
· The ability to achieve superior investment returns for the portfolio.

FEE PROPOSAL
· Name of Firm.

· Name of Proposed Strategy:
· Please list the minimum account size and supply the “complete” management fee schedule for the proposed product/vehicle, stated as a percentage of assets under management and showing all "fee breakpoints."
· State the carried interest?
· What is the preferred return and how is it calculated (compounded? cumulative?)

· What is the catch-up rate?

· Can Segal Marco client commitments be aggregated for the purpose of counting fees?

· What expenses are paid out of management fees and if there are offset provisions?

· Are there transaction fees or other fees?
· What vehicle are you proposing for this account?
MINIMUM CRITERIA RESPONSE SHEET 
CORE OPEN-END GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 
Bidders must meet all of the following minimum criteria. Failure to satisfy any of the minimum criteria may result in the disqualification of the bidder. Please acknowledge that the following criteria are satisfied by initialing the “Yes” response to certify that you meet the minimum criteria.
1.
The firm is a registered investment advisor pursuant to the Investment Advisors Act of 1940 or is exempt from registration. If exempt please explain.  

Yes_____ 
No_____
2.
The majority of the General Partners have at least ten years’ experience making infrastructure investments for institutional investors that includes a track record of identifying, investing in, and monitoring domestic and international infrastructure transactions.

Yes_____ 
No_____

3.
The proposed product will comply with and adhere to M.G.L. Ch. 32 and those regulations 
established by the Public Employee Retirement Administration Commission (PERAC), to the extent 
necessary, if selected:  
Yes_____ 
No_____

4.
The proposed infrastructure portfolio will be diversified. (Please include your definition of 
diversified)


Yes_____ 
No_____
5.
The proposed infrastructure portfolio is global.

Yes_____ 
No_____
6.
The proposed infrastructure portfolio has 5 years performance track record.

Yes_____ 
No_____
7.
The General Partners have experience managing funds with total capital exceeding $1 billion.


Yes_____ 
No_____
8.
The General Partners have made a commitment to the current fund offering.

Yes_____ 
No_____
9.
The firm has completed the required PERAC forms.

Yes__  

No_____
COMPLIANCE AND OPERATIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE

Compliance Review

· Describe the structure and reporting line of your Compliance Department. Who are the key personnel (please provide departmental chart)? Please address any recent turnover of senior professionals.

· Please describe what formalized compliance resources, policies, and procedures you have in place.

· What are the software and tools that the firm uses for compliance monitoring and training?

· Does firm have a written procedure manual/employee handbook? Are employees required to read and sign the material? What training procedures are in place to communicate compliance policies with staff?

· What regulatory authorities has your compliance department interacted with? When was the last regulatory audit? What were the results of that audit?  

· Have there ever been any regulatory actions taken against the firm or its principals?  If so, please describe. 

· Is there any pending litigation against the firm?  If so, please describe.

Operational & Back Office Review

· Describe the structure and reporting line of the Operations Department (please provide departmental chart).

· What operational systems does your firm use to manage accounts?

· How, and with what frequency, does your firm monitor adherence to client guidelines?

· How does your firm reconcile accounts and trades with third party service providers?

· What are the software and tools that the firm uses for portfolio and asset management?

· What are the software and tools that the firm uses for performance reporting?

· What are the software and tools that the firm uses for client management?

· Does the firm engage external IT providers and their role?

· Please provide your firm’s security pricing and proxy voting policies, as applicable.

· Who on the team oversees the valuations process and is there a Valuations Committee? Do your accounting policies follow specific industry reporting standards?

· Please provide your disaster recovery policies and procedures. How often are the plans tested (quarterly/annually) and what are the results?

· Please describe your supplemental remote access and work from home policies.

· Has the firm experienced any cybersecurity breaches? If so, what measures were taken to rectify them?

· What cybersecurity protocols are currently in place?

Documentation – Please Provide the Following:

· Most recent quarterly and annual report for each active fund

· Most recent Fund audited financial statements for all active funds

· Audited financial statements for the firm for the last three years                   

· Statement of your Internal Controls/Policies and Procedures for operations and disaster recovery

· Statement of your Investment Process in detail

· Sample of a document that reflects the due diligence factors included in your Investment Committee Brief

· Annual General Meeting materials for last 2 years 

· Presentation materials and minutes of all LP Advisory Board meetings held over the last 2 years

· Completed due diligence report/investment recommendation for two recent investments

· Listing of any processes that are outsourced, what company is used and how often the contract is reviewed

· References for both Limited Partners in your funds and JV partners (as applicable) in your funds

· Generic DDQ with information on your current fund offering

· Valuation Policy and Oversight of Policy i.e. Valuation Committee, CFO/COO etc.

· Forms ADV I & II

· SAS 70 (if completed)

· Qualified opinion on audited performance of strategies, if applicable

· GIPS verification letter (if independently verified)

· Copy of SEC Investment Adviser Examination letter or comments on exam findings

· Policies & procedures manual (including personal trading policies, code of ethics, disaster recovery details, etc.)

· Fund Limited Partnership Agreement (current version)

· Fund Limited Partnership Agreement (black-lined version from the previous fund)

· Private Placement Memorandum (PPM) of the Fund

· PPM and Limited Partnership Agreement of the previous fund

· The Partnership Agreement of the GP

· The Investment Advisory Agreement between the Fund and the General Partner 

· Examples of capital call and distribution notices

· Chart: Firm ownership structure

· Chart: Firm management/organizational structure 

· Firm & fund budget

· Chart: Fund legal/tax structure

· List of LPs from the most recent fund that are not re-upping, as applicable

· List of LP secondary sales, as applicable

· List of the Fund’s LP Advisory Board Members

· Working example of the most recent fund’s distribution waterfall, noting any variations from the expected calculations for the Fund

· Most current Certificates of Insurance (COIs) related to general liability, D&O/E&O, ERISA, fiduciary bond and cybersecurity insurance, as applicable.

· Firm ESG report
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